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Legislative File No:  2022-0134 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Leanne Scott, Clerk 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Districts Study Committee 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
To provide City Council Members with information for the nomination of one Citizen Representative 
to the Historic Districts Study Committee to fill a two-year term to expire December 31, 2023.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Council was asked to nominate and appoint four members to the HDSC at their regular meeting 
on December 6, 2021.  At that time, only three individuals applied for the vacancies.  A Notice 
of Vacancy was published and in response, the Clerk's Office received one application.  
 
Melinda Deel was the sole resident expressing interest in serving on the Historic Districts Study 
Committee.  Her candidate questionnaire has been included in your packet for your review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For City Council to fill one two-year term to the Historic Districts Study Committee that will expire 
December 31, 2023. 
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